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13/01/2021 

KLE Technological University Mail - Extension of date of the project Approval obtained SRIB 

KLETchnological| LUniversity Mail Dean R&D <dean_rd@kletech.ac.in 

Extension of date of the project - Approval obtained@SRIB
2 messages 

Lokesh Rayasandra Boregowda <lokesh.rb@samsung.com 
Reply-To: lokesh.rb@samsung.com 
To: Uma Mudengudi <uma@kletech.ac.in 
Cc: Lokesh Rayasandra Boregowda <lokesh.rb@samsung.com>, AJIT BOPARDIKAR <ajit.b@samsung.com> 

Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 7:42 AM 

Dear Prof Uma, 

T have obtained the approval for the extension of the deadlines for the collaboration project as requested by you, from our 
SRIB management and legal team. All the clauses discussed and agreed as per the SoW remain the same, except for the 
fact that the last 2 deadlines have been changed as per your request to 9th May and 29th Jun 2018 ( 30th Jun is the last 
day of the collaboration project as the SoW expires on that day) 

However, there is one requirement from the legal process here at SRIB. We need the soft copies of all the reports 
including the detailed latest report which you mailed us few weeks ago, as we need to submit these as part of the 
collaboration interactions. In case the word doc files are too huge, request you to mail us the PDF versions of the word 
documents. 

Also Dr Aloknath De (and Balaji) may review the progress of the project for 30 min, when he is at your university on 27th 
APR 2018. Request you and team to be prepared to present the progresstill date, and provide him the full overview of 
your core contributions versus our SoW. 

Note - Mr Sarvesh from my team may also be visiting on the same day i.e., 27th APRIL 2018, along with Dr Aloknath De 

and myself. 

I have copied Dr Ajit Bopardikar in this mail as he needs the PDF versions of the documents asap. 

Regards, 

Loki 

- Original Message 

Sender: Uma Mudengudi <uma@kletech.ac.in> 

Date 2018-03-27 13:09 (GMT+5:30) 

Title Re: Extension of date of the project 

Dear Dr. Lokesh, 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=60bdaeb52c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 1 598501243933166853 &simpl=msg-f%3A1598501243933 1 66853&. 1/3 



13/01/2021 

KLE Technological University Mail Extension of date of the project Approval obtained @ SRIB As discussed, please extend the date of the SRIB- KLE Tech project until 29th June 2018. The delay is due to the following. 
1. SRIB team was not happy with the first set of data, captured in the campus. 2. To capture data outside campus with drone requires a number of permissions from the different local authorities. This delayed the start of the capture process. 
3. The drone capture process very much depended on the wind and other obstacles at the site, which is taking more time to capture right kind of data set 
Hence I request the SRIB team to extend the date until 29th June 2018 with an intermediate deliverable on 9th May 2018. 

Thanks and Regards 
Uma 

Dr. Uma Mudenagudi 
Dean R& D, Professor, ECE 
KLE Technological University, 
Hubballi-580031 
Ph:+91-836-2378-132 

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended 
solely for addressee. Ihe information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent 
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. f you have received this 
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly pro 
hibited. f you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply 
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any. 

"Dr. Uma Mudenagudi" <dean_rd@kletech.ac.in> 
To: Lokesh Rayasandra Boregowda slokesh.rb@samsung.com 
Cc: Uma Mudengudi <uma@kletech.ac.in>, AJIT BOPARDIKAR <ajit.b@samsung.com 

Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 10:59 AM 

Dear Dr. Lokesh and Mr. Ajit, 

We have sent the reports and data in CDs and hard disk. 
As suggested, please find the attached pdf reports. 

Thanks and Regards 
Uma 
Quoted text hidden] 

Thanks and Regards 
Uma 

Dr. Uma Mudenagudi 
Dean R & D, 
Professor ECE 
[Quoted text hidden] 

3 attachments 

Samsung_1st_deliverable (26-10-2017).pdf 
2/3https:/mailgoogle.com/mail/w/0ik=-60bdacb 52e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1 %3A 1 598501243933 166853 &simpl=msg-19%3A 1598501243933 1668538.. 
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